Public Notice Hazleton City Council Meeting September 16th, 2020

Hazleton City Council meeting called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00 pm. by Mayor Miller. Council members present, C. Hayzlett, D.Hayzlett, Lujan and Michels. Heckert present via phone conference. Also present: City Clerk Baych & Public Works Loomis. Michels/D. Hayzlett moved to approve the printed agenda, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Michels/D. Hayzlett moved to approve the consent agenda, a) August 19th, 2020 minutes, b) Clerk Report, c) Disbursements, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING: FLOOD PLAIN REGULATIONS – Lujan/Heckert moved to open the public hearing at 7:02 p.m., Roll Call, All Ayes, Motion approved. No public input was given. Lujan/C.Hayzlett moved to close the public hearing at 7:03 p.m., Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Lujan/Heckert moved to approve 1st reading of Ordinance 2020-03/Amending Chapter 160 Flood Plain Regulations, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Heckert/Michels moved to approve waiving 2nd & 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-03. Roll Call, D. Hayzlett yes, C. Hayzlett yes, Lujan no, Heckert yes, Michels yes, motion approved.

BUCHANAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT: The record of performance for the City was 60 records. Report on file.

HAZLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT: No report

PUBLIC WORKS: Loomis stated the inside of the water tower was cleaned, Prairie Road Builders will be finishing up street project, all vehicles have been serviced and the fall draw down will begin in October. He also stated hydrant flushing will be scheduled in October along with generator & servicing pump panels for the lagoons.

CITY CLERK: No report

PUBLIC COMMENT: Barb Seiffert asked what action the city was taking regarding the fire at 109 First St NE, Pat Arthaud informed council the museum was having repairs & Gene Seiffert recommended the city board up the fire damaged property. Mayor Miller stated it is private property and will investigate the cities options.

COUNCIL DISCUSSION/ACTION: D. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve Resolution 2020-25/Adjust Garbage Bin fees, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Michels/Lujan moved to approve Resolution 2020-26/Street Financial Report, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Michels/Heckert moved to approve the Annual Urban Renewal Report, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. C. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve gas piping quote for \$756.92 at 103 Hayes St W, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Greg Cromer with Aerial Photography addressed the council on an aerial photo of the City of Hazleton taken in 2019. Lujan/D. Hayzlett moved to approve purchase of photo(\$195) and digital file (\$50) for \$245.00, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Lujan/C. Hayzlett moved to approve Pronto's liquor license, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Michels/Heckert moved to approve clerk attend IMFOA & Summit Conference Oct. 21-23, Roll Call, C. Hayzlett yes, Heckert yes, Michels yes, D. Hayzlett yes, Lujan no, motion approved. C. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve rescheduling October's council meeting for October 14th, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Heckert/D. Hayzlett moved to approve Austin Duffy's request to complete a requirement for graduation, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. A discussion on the meter reader applicants were held. Michels/D. Hayzlett moved to approve hiring applicant #1, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved.

MAYOR REPORT: Miller had nothing to report.

ADJOURN: Lujan/Heckert moved to adjourn at 7:20.

Elizabeth Miller, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lisa Baych, City Clerk